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From: <Malcolm. Browne2 @ exeloncorpocom>
To: <julie.crocker@noaa.gov>, <hln @nrc.gov>, <Jeanette. bowers @dep.state. nj. us>
Date: 11/05/2006 2:44:45 PM
Subject: Incidental Sea Turtle Take Report 2006-6

Julie/Harriet/Jeanette:

You will all be receiving hard copies of the subject report, which is regarding the Kemps ridley juvenile
taken alive at 00 on October 6th. However, I am forwarding the attached electronic copy so that you get
the information a bit sooner.

If you have any questions about the report, please email me or give me a call on 609-971-4124.

Malcolm

«<21 20-062-2993 & 21 30-06-20416 Turtle Report 2006-6.pdf»>

This e-mail and any of its attachments may contain Exelon
Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged,
confidential, or subject to copyright belonging to the Exelon
Corporation family of Companies.
This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended
recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation
to the contents of and attachments to this e-mail is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail
in error, please notify the sender immediately and permanently
delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any printout.
Thank You.

CC: <MTM2 @nrc.gov>, <Marcia. Pruskowski @ exeloncorp.com>,
<Kathy. Barnes@ exeloncorp.com>, <william.maher@exeloncorp.com>,
<Tom.Quintenz @exeloncorp.com>, <jhansi. kandasamy@ exeloncorp.com>
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ArnerCen Energy Comnpan~y wwVw.xelonlLO p.corn An Exelon Company
Oyster Creek
CJS Route 9 South, P.C. Box 398
Forked River, NJ 08731-0388

October 30, 2006

2130-06-20416
2120-062-2993

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Document Control Desk - NRC
Washington, DC 20555

Subject: Oyster Creek Generating Station
Docket 50-219
Sea Turtle Incidental Take Report 2006-6

This report provides detailed information regarding the recent incidental take of a juvenile
Kemp's ridley sea turtle at the Oyster Creek Generating Station. The turtle was taken
alive on 6 October 2006 from the dilution water intake structure trash bars. As indicated
on the attached incident report, the turtle was promptly turned over to the custody of the
Marine Mammal Stranding Center (MMSC) in Brigantine, NJ for examination and
subsequent treatment of a pre-existing injury. The turtle was then taken to the. Karen
Beasley Sea Turtle Rescue and Rehabilitation Center in Topsail Island, NC, for -further
treatment. The turtle is expected to be released to the Atlantic Ocean near the Karen
Beasley Center personnel following a period of rehabilitation.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to
contact Mr. Malcolm Browne at (609) 971-4124.

Very truly yours,

Cmothyy ýS. Rusch
Vice President, Oyster Creek Generating Station

Enclosures
cc: Julie Crocker

U.S. Department of Commerce
National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration
National Marine Fisheries Service Northeast Region
Protected Resources Division
One Blackburn Drive
Gloucester, MA 0 1930
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cc: Pasquale Scida
U.S. Department of Commerce
National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration
National Marine Fisheries Service Northeast Region
Protected Resources Division
One Blackburn Drive
Gloucester, MA 01930

Samuel J. Collins, Administrator, Region 1
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
475 Allendale Road
King of Prussia, PA 19406

Edward G. Miller
Senior Project Manager
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Mail Stop 8-Ri1
Washington, DC 20555

Marc Ferdas
Senior Resident Inspector
Oyster Creek Generating Station
P0 Box 388
Forked River, NJ 08731

Jeanette Bowers-Altman
NJ Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Fish, Game, and Wildlife
P.O. Box 400
Trenton, NJ 08625-0400

Regulatory Assurance File No. 06024



OYSTER CREEK GENERATING STATION

Sea Turtle Incidental Take Report 2006-6

At approximately 0940 hours on Friday October 6, 2006, an Oyster Creek Generating
Station (OCGS) operator noticed a live sea turtle among the materials being removed
from the trash racks while performing a routine trash rack cleaning of Bay # 6 of the
dilution water intake structure. The turtle appeared to be healthy and moving about
normally. OGGS Environmental personnel who took custody of the turtle confirmed it to
be a juvenile Kemp's ridley sea turtle (Lepidochelys kempi . The water temperature at
the time of the incidental take was approximately 65.8 F (18.8 C) and OCGS was in
operation at 92.5 % power with four circulating water pumps and two dilution pumps in
operation. Although it is impossible to say precisely how long the turtle had been on the
trash bars prior to removal, the dilution water trash racks had been inspected and
cleaned earlier the same morning. The turtle was not observed during that trash rack
inspection and cleaning.

The turtle measured only 9.9 in (25.1 cm) carapace length straight line and weighed 3.5
lb (1.6 kg). Due to a pre-existing injury, almost the entire right front flipper was mis Ising
except for a short section covered with scar tissue. No tags were present on the tu rtle
when captured. USNRC and NMFS personnel were notified of the incidental take within
24 hours.

The turtle was taken to the Marine Mammal Stranding Center (MMSC) in Brigantine,, NJ
at approximately 1100 hours on October 6, 2006. At the MMSC, the turtle was
examined, measured, fed and held for observation prior to release. Because the outer
scar tissue on the turtle's right front flipper had developed a small open wound during its
attempts to free itself, MMSC personnel determined that the turtle would be transferred
to the Karen Beasley Sea Turtle Rescue and Rehabilitation Center in Topsail Island, NC
for further treatment. It is anticipated that following medical treatment at the Beasley
Center, the turtle will be released into the nearby Atlantic Ocean.
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
normally. OCGS Environmental personnel who took custody of the turtle confirmed it to
be a juvenile Kemp's ridley sea turtle (Lepidochelys kempi). The water temperature at
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

The turtle measured only 9.9 in (25.1 cm) -carapace -length straight line and weighed 3.5.
lb (1.6 kg). Due to a pre-existing injury, almost the entire right front flipper was missing
except for a short section covered with scar tissue. No tags were present on the turtle
when captured. USNRC and NMFS personnel were notified of the incidental take within
24 hours.

The turtle was taken to the Marine Mammal. Stranding Center (MMSC) in Brigantine-, NJ
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
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STRANDING DATE:
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STRANDING LOCATION: Eloffshore (Aflanflc or Gulf beach) flinsliore (bay, river, sound, inlet, etc)
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Descriptive location (be specifi) Forked River, Oyster Creek Nuclear Powe-r Plant
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El 1=Fresh dead 172 =Buried: []on beach/IEDoff beach:
[1 2 = Moderately decomposed carcass painted before buried? El1 Yes* El No
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